Tacoma City of Tacoma City Council Action Memorandum

I

TO: T.C. Broadnax, City Manager

FROM: Doris Sorum, City Clerk, City Attorney’s Office

COPY City Council and City Clerk

SUBJECT: Resolution — Appointing and Re-appointing Individuals to the Tacoma Community
Redevelopment Authority Board — January 21, 2014

DATE: January 7, 2014

SUMMARY:

Appointing and re-appointing the following individuals to the Tacoma Community Redevelopment
Authority Board: Chris Van Vechten to the “Attorney” designation to serve a two-year term beginning
January 21, 2014 to expire December 31, 2015; Steve Snider and Teresa Colby to the “Banking or
Financing” designation to serve two-year terms beginning January 21, 2014 to expire December 31,
2015; Jason Kaors to the “Certified Public Accountant” designation to serve a two-year term beginning
January 21, 2014 to expire December 31, 2015; and Edward “Curt” Curtis and Michael McNiel to the
“Licensed Realtor or Broker” designation to serve two-year terms beginning January 21, 2014 to expire
December 31, 2015.

COUNCIL SPONSORS:
Council Members Boe, Lonergan, and Walker.

BACKGROUND:
At the January 6, 2014 Neighborhoods and Housing Committee meeting, the Committee interviewed
applicants and recommended the appointment and re-appointment of the individuals listed above.

ISSUE:
There are currently eight openings on the Tacoma Community Redevelopment Authority Board; four
expired terms and four two-year terms.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board would not be able to meet due to a lack of quorum.

RECOMMENDATION:
The Neighborhoods and Housing Committee is recommending the appointment and re-appointment of the
individuals listed above.

FISCAL IMPACT:
There is no fiscal impact.



